Vic (LKKAuto)

From: wenyah@trade-it.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: wendy@smspraypainting.com.sg; Admin A; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto); darren@trade-
it.com.sg

Subject: RE: Accident Case For Vehicle SLQ4229A - LKK REF CC4/AIG20004433/Uha3

Hi Vic,

For your info, moving forward kindly liaise directly with my colleague, Wendy. | will no longer in charge for this case.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Wen Yah

Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd

Tel: 6384 1755/1766

Fax: 6384 1744

25, Kaki Bukit Road 4,

#08-30 Synergy @KB, (S5)417800

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 3:30 PM

To: wenyah@trade-it.com.sg

Cc: wendy@smspraypainting.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>;
Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Case For Vehicle SLQ4229A - LKK REF CC4/A1G20004433/Uha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Wen Yah,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: wenyah@trade-it.com.sg [mailto:wenyah@trade-it.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 26 March, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: wendy@smspraypainting.com.sg

Subject: Accident Case For Vehicle SLQ4229A

Hi Vic,

Enclosed herewith Letter of Demand, Letter of Authorisation and Invoice for case SLQ4229A for you. Kindy refer to
the attachment.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Wen Yah

Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd

Tel: 6384 1755/1766

Fax: 6384 1744

25, Kaki Bukit Road 4,

#08-30 Synergy @KB, (5)417800



